
Beverly Sweeney

From: KASS, Leslie [Ick@nei.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 1:17 PM
To: Rebecca Karas; Clifford Munson; Yong Li; Ram Subbaratnam C..)
Cc: mcguire@riskeng.com; rwhorton@scana.com
Subject: Re: Summary - ETSZ Seismic Sensitivity Study

Categories: Yellow Category

Two corrections to the document:

(1) Task A for ETSZ should say "latitude" 34-37N instead of "longitude"
(2) ETSZ longitude range should be 82-86W instead of 82-82W

Thank you.
Leslie

----- Original Message---
From: KASS, Leslie
To: 'rlk@nrc.gov' <rlk@nrc.gov>; 'rxs2@nrc.gov' <rxs2@nrc.gov>; 'cgml@nrc.gov' <cgml@nrc.gov>;
#yxll @nrc.gov' <yxll @nrc.gov>
CC: 'rwhorton@scana.com' <rwhorton@scana.com>; 'mcguire@riskeng.com' <mcguire@riskeng.com>
Sent: Thu Feb 28 10:59:28 2008
Subject: Fw: Summary - ETSZ Seismic Sensitivity Study

Becky and team,

Attached please find a summary description of the proposed study for tomorrow's call. We look forward to the
discussion. Thanks.
Leslie

-----Original Message-
From: WHORTON, ROBERT B <RWHORTON@scana.com>
To: KASS, Leslie
Sent: Thu Feb 28 10:46:52 2008
Subject: Summary - ETSZ Seismic Sensitivity Study

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by
electronic mail and permanently delete the original message.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and ,ther taxing
authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending, to another party any transaction or
matter addressed herein.


